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November 7, 1268

Mr. Albert M, Taplin
Union Forum Committee
Wiseonsin Wemorial Union
770 Lengdon Ste,
Medieon, Visa, 53706

Dear Mr, Teoplin,

Last ;ull I 2greed to spesk in sevarsl Flsces in Yalifornin aftar the
school year started. At that time I wss awsilsble slmost any time end I so in-
formed thnse who had writ ten ne,

They hsve now taken ms up on it and have ssluscted ths wael of Dacembar 5,
¥nen I wrote you I said elther thet week or the following one. You seeme: to favor
the followinz one.

Accordingly, I1'd apuraclate 1t 1f you ceuld select a day the wesk begi e
the 12th,, preferably not the end of the week, so I con atop off in Chicsgo 1
thet ssems desirenbls on the way back. Nnce you have salacted your day I ean work
bacitward, for * heve agreed %o spend some time in both the SenFfenalseo snd los
Angeles areos, "ineluding seversl univerpitise,

The letter I got todey is not too spaclfle, but I gither the possibilities in
both pleces asre flexible, hence I think, in fairness to you, bascsuse I had written
you to plck =ny dAay of either wzol, 1t might be best for mo te stsrt ot the end and
work bsck toward the beginning vith my schadule.

Sincerely joura,

Harold Yelsberg



